TAI HUYNH

INDUSTRIAL DESIGNER / QUALIFIED CABINET MAKER

Permanent Residency*



I'm Tai Huynh, born and rise in Vietnam. I have spent 8 years in Melbourne to study, explore the lifestyle and accumulate furniture design knowledge through working period as a trademan.

I plan to live and work in Sydney next year, to grow my life experience and chasing my dream job- product design.

I am an extrovert person. I also strive to be excellent at design with a hardworking attitude, eye on detail and time managing.

EDUCATION

2011 - 2016 BACHELOR OF INDUSTRIAL DESIGN (HONOURS) RMIT University, Melbourne

Design Communication - illustrating ideation via sketching skill, free hand sketch on Wacom Tablet.

Design Service - experienced human-centred Design, design thinking strategies and methodologies.

Making prototypes skill and also experienced with laser cut and 3d printer.

Managing enquiries, project pricing, and product information and/or samples in Design studio/ Furniture Design. Proven 3D CAD throughout design studios and design communication classes.

Be inspired by well-known designers who were our tutors. Developing presentation skills.

2016 - 2017 CERTIFICATE III IN CABINET MAKING Holmesglen Institute of TAFE

Learning the Australian/New Zealand kitchen standard Assembling cabinet in an effective way. Using industrial power tools such as Table saw, Edge Bander, CNC induction, ... Understand the concept of common kitchens.

Material using and colour harmony.

ADDRESS:

Suite 1, 44 Borrodale Rd Kingsford, NSW 2032

PHONE: +61 415 254 329

MAIL: alexhuynh0807@gmail.com

SOCIAL NETWORK (h) /taihuynh0807

SKILLS

LANGUAGES

English Vietnamese

SolidWorks Adobe CC - Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign Lightroom Sketchbook Pro Keyshot Rendering Wacom Tablet AutoCAD Microsoft Office - Words, Excels, Powerpoint

PORTFOLIO

Please click here to view my portfolio. https://issuu.com/taihuynh0807/docs/tai_huynh_portfolio

EXPERIENCE

CABINET MAKER	GRANITE TRANSFORMATION
Jul 2017 - Dec 2019	Making cutting list through the drawing plan Cutting, assemble and dressing cabinets effectively Loading job on the truck following by checklist Operating panel saw, edge bander and power tools Assist co-workers with heavy lifting, loading/ unloading board onto machines, etc.
INTERNSHIP	MARKDOUGLASS LIGHTING DESIGN
Feb 2015 - Jul 2015	Approaching my CAD skills for team projects such as SolidWorks and keyshot render Understanding of design thinking in the lighting design field particularly Assisting the team in the installation process Producing technical drawing and selling point booklet in the team meeting
HOSPITALITY	THE BIG GROUP
Aug 2011 – Jun 2016	Hospitality at Capital Kitchen Chadstone Performed as Open/Close store, food and beverage serving, cleaning works, helping work experience students, communicating with customers and co-worker, understanding deeper about customer service and hospitality.

ABILITIES

Experience in lifting and loading truck Familiar with powertools and trade machines Victorian OH&S Construction Induction aprroved (White Card) Full Australian Work right (Permanent Residency Visa)

REFERENCES

JOHNNY SISSAVATH

Senior Experience Designer at Symplicit +61 423 340 229

SAM JONES

Factory Manager at Granite Transformation +61 413 717 721